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...CLAIM SUBFULDERJG-(HEH Assignment)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING —— — e
2 Bl ifond Faf S Fresd L) Asaigsd | Aty R At Syt e Fel Aith @ Cribi
] [ 110 Oct 2019 |
09 Oct 2019 | | e New Assignment
Main 16:56 |
: I Cancel Case |

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS — _[Created by insurer]

Insured: NG ENG TECK, 1D: S0122172H

| Main
| Claimant: PRIVILEGE LEASING PTE LTD

" SLR8620X |Date of Loss: | 07/10/2019 15:00 - :59

: |TP/ SNM19D204699C02 I"H‘ﬁ'{ﬁ"” 60014287 (Comprehensive)

Policy No.
|(Claimant):

|Excess: | 5$1,000.00
Repairer: | M C Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 64570678

Handling | epina Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Elaine Cheong]

Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... Final Rpt due 21/10/2019] |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |
There are no mall for this case,

SMH3997H

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™! View All I Search Tasks | ‘Create New Task ?'E“ E“_" l

Due Date Priority T e Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? |
No results.




thrltha !LKI{ Auto)

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 4:48 PM

To: ‘Elaine Toh'; assignments

Cc: Tan Kah Leong

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204693-SMH3997H-CML - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR

REF: SMH 3997 H --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 8620 X AND SMH 3997 H ON 7
OCTOBER 2019 ALONG EU TONG SEN STREET FILTER LANE TO OUTRAM ROAD AT
ABOUT 1500 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Elaine,

We refer to your email of 10.10.18.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below and proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 072909

Co. Reg No. 2002083B4E

DID! 5389 6530

Fax: 6224 T478 /6224 7175

Email: elaine cheongisg cntaiping com
Website www sa cntaiping com

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com)]

Sent: Thursday, 10 October, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204699-SMH3997H-CML - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY — YOUR REF: SMH 3997 H —
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 8620 X AND SMH 3997 H ON 7 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG EU TONG SEN STREET FILTER LANE
TO OUTRAM ROAD AT ABOUT 1500 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLR 8620 X (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,



We.refer to our email of 9 October 2018,

We were informed by our client’s repairer that the appointed SIE has not contacted them for purpose of pre repair
survey.

Kindly expedite at your end.

Thank you.

Regartds,

Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext, 122)
Fax: 65356802

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh @visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2019 8:40 AM

To: 'Tan Kah Leong'

Cc: 'Elaine Cheong'

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204699-5SMH3997H-CML - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY — YOUR REF: SMH 3997 H —
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 8620 X AND SMH 3997 H ON 7 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG EU TONG SEN STREET FILTER LANE
TO OUTRAM ROAD AT ABOUT 1500 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLR 8620 X (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madamn,

We refer to your email of 8 October 2019 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of
Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of KENNETH KONG as the Single loint Expert for this matter.

Venue: H C Auto Pte Ltd
160 5in Ming Drive
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722
Contact: Mr. Joe @ 9457-0678 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you. Please initial haere aflar completion of pre-repairins pecton
Thank you.
@=‘ Appointed surveyor
{Name & Signatura)
Regards,
Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC Date & Time of Inspection
Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

cc: SLR 8620 X - By fax: b4578287 anly



From: Tan Kah Leong [mailto:KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Elaine Toh

Cc: Elaine Cheong

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204699-SMH3997H-CML - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY -— YOUR REF: SMH 3997 H —
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 8620 X AND SMH 3997 H ON 7 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG EU TONG SEN STREET FILTER LANE
TO OUTRAM ROAD AT ABOUT 1500 HOURS

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SIE.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072209
DID: (65) 6388 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/

Dieciaimer This s-mail and any fes fransmitied with il {s intended only for e named recipients and may comlain confideniial nformatan, Any
unauthorized disclogure. uge or dissemination of this message. efther in whole or partial, is prohibited i you are nal the infended recipient, plense
natify the sender immediately. Please deleto the e-mad and any copées of it (hereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>; Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong

<KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D204699-SMH3997H-CML - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY -—— YOUR REF: SMH 3997 H — ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLR 8620 X AND SMH 3997 H ON 7 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG EU TONG SEN STREET FILTER LANE TO
OUTRAM ROAD AT ABOUT 1500 HOURS

Dear Kah leong,
Please assist to conduct PRS for SLRRG20X.
Note : officer in charge — Elaine Cheong 63896530.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63886116 | F: (65) 62247175



W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa! | WeChat: + T3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer This e-mai and any files transmitted with it is intended onfy far the named reciplents and may contam confidential infarmation Aty
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemnation of this message, eiher in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipisnt. plaass
motify the sendaer immediately. Pisase delste the s-mall and any copies of it thereafler

From: Elaine Toh [mallto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTi

Cc: Chong Boon Sen; Ong Chin Kiat; Chee So Chow; Elaine Cheong; Alfred Toh; Tan Kah Leong; Irene Tay; Angie Foo
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY -— YOUR REF: SMH 3997 H--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 8620 X AND SMH 3997 HON 7
OCTOBER 2019 ALONG EU TONG SEN STREET FILTER LANE TO OUTRAM ROAD AT ABOUT 1500 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLR 8620 X (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by PRIVILEGE LEASING PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident an 7 October 2019 at about
1500 hours along Eu Tong Sen Street filter lane to Outram Road involving our client’s motor vehicle registration
number SLR 8620 X and motor vehicle registration number SMH 3997 H driven by you/your insured at the material
time.

As a result of the accident, our client's motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 warking days of your receipt of this notice whether YyOu or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you

Regards,

Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

(x: SLR 8620 X — By fax: 64578287 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
4



the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by errar, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip://www. svmanteccloud.com

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

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged
and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments)
without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses
arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www. symantece loud. com




NYAZTET AT [ VAL - Hin Ming
ENTHY DATE & TIME. 1111052010 08:07
SUBAMITTED BY Moer Zarifak Binks Monn Wisgsan

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 11/10/2019 09:16

SINGAFPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plogas rapor Cmﬂl: tha details of the accidant o speed up ihe claims process

2. This Form must be completad by the Policyholder andlor the

Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided mast be as rufiful and sccurate as possible. Ary wilful maerepresantation or witholding of malanal facts may allow insurance companies 10

repudiate poliey kability

4, Tha wsus and accapilance of this Form by iInsurance companies 5 not an admissson af policy liabdty on he part of Ihe NEUrBN0E CoNmHn
£, Any false reporting may be refarred Lo the Polics for imestigel

ion.

6. This report will be lorwarded by the nsurors of the GIA Records Managemant Cantre established by the Ganeral insurance Assoclalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and ihal copies of this report will, ior a fes, be mads avalable upon apphoation by intEresied panies,

T. By the lodgemand of this repor 1o the insurers, you heteby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of the repart being made avadable

aforasald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Caountry/Statas of Loss

11110/2019 09:07
0710/2019 15:00

EU TONG SEN STREET FILTER LANE TO OUTRAM ROAD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Altermative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modeal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stats action to be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Covaraga

Fleet Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expariance

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMail Address

SLARBGEZ0X

PRIVILEGE LEASING PTE. LTD.
201308268W
NOEMAIL

OFF|CE-88445897

TOYOTA
VIOS 1.5E

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5112088155 (CLASSIC)

TAN SHYR DER
ST3173448

18/05/1973

CQUTDOOR

28/0aM887

22 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-08445907

NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 17



Address BLK 662A EDGEDALE PLAINS #07-666
Posicode SB21682

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

I No, Relationship of the Orivar with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden! COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET
Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accidenmt? NO
Numbaer :_1! vehicles {including own vehicla) 5
involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any olher malerial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown persan(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passanger 1 MNAME: CHEONG ZHI QIANG
GENDER:; MALE

Passanger 2 NAME: GEETHA L.D.
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was tha accidant reported 1o the polica? NO

If Yes.Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.against whom7

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos availabla for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO

Vahicle Registration Numbar SMH3987TH

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA LEXUS

Datails O Proparties

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver NG ENG TECK

MRIC/Passport Numbear S0122172H

Contact Number 96511111

Address

Postcode

Page I of 17



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3ol 17



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
L Please repait correctiy the delails of (he accident to soeed up the clalms process
2. This Form must be tompleted by the Policyholder and/ar the Suthorised Drive:
3. Infarmation provided must be a3 pruthful and sccurate sy possible Any wilful mistepresentation or withholding of materal

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy llability on the part of the insurance
companie

miay ba ref i rl

The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estabiliched by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fes be made available upon application by
interested parties

7. Bytne lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and to copjesof
the report being made available aforesaid,

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA|
| understand, acknowledge. agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insursnce Assocation of Singapore [*GIA") may/sre permitted 1o collect, use,
dlsclose and/or process my personal data/persanal infarmation set out in this [farm] and any other persanal infarmation
provided by me or possesjad by my insurer [collecthvely the *Personal Information”) and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who hawe intured vehicle]s) imvalved in this accident (all insurer(s) whao have Insured
wehicle(s) iInvolved in 1his accident shall be callectreely referred 1o s the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lewyers/law firms, the

Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gowernmant sgeney/sutharity (tuch as the police), for the purposals)
of :

[} processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Inuestigations relating to the claims;

(H) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(1) earrying out and/or dealing with my instructians or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

(hv} sdministering my claims (including the mailing of corrrspondence, statements, imvalces, reports of notices 1o me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same= a3 well 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); snd/or

(v} complying with spplicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
"Purposes”)
{b)  all insurer{s| who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurary’ lawyers/law firma, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclase and/or process my Personal informatian for ane or more of the sbove Purposes; and

le}  my Personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or Gl4 ta their third party service providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be 1ited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the shove Purposes

{d)  my Persanal information will slso be collected and used 1o compile claims history lor the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{#] the infarmation so callected under |d) above may be shared / disclosed.

W} ta all insurers and/or any other third parmes that assist n evaluating, investigating, contraliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmant agencies as reasonably required for the purposas stated, ar
i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or caurt arders
IDAC SIN MING (VAC
385 Sin Ming Drive
Singapare 75718
Tel, 6455 5358 (ARCY
Fax: Gasy 6621

N"W'u Sagnatuie Orhesr s Signatare Keporung Cantre Personnel s Signature
Date & Tirme IF Ariser in met the peslaybalden) e

T~ ‘o

Page d ol 17



Accident Sketch Plan Pg, 2

SKETCH PLAN

A SLR fbp X

f; | i

B

Byrzmi 211, P
it W ool T & ey s r
-t

1Tt

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

JOAC SIN MING (VAC
385 Sin Ming Dirive
Singapore 575718
Tal' 8455 5358 (ARC)
Fax' 5457 6621

P F
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H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722 -
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co. and GST Reg. No. : 2008201 53N

Date - 07/ 10/2019

ESTIMATE COSTS

OF

REPAIR

Py =

WD 08 =l O LA

Mis Privilege Leasing Pte Ltd
C/o 160 Sin Ming Drive
# 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City

Aé’?' W“MV

£l & 3704

Singapore 575722
Dear Sir / Madam ,
Vehicle no. SLR 8620 X - Toyota Vies | 5 E 706&,
Accident date 0771072019
Quantity Descriptions Amount ( S§) |
| pe rear windscreen glass molding $ A 7880 .\,’
I pc  bootlid s % 6870 —
1 pe boot lid inner lock § s 10082
I pe boot lid inner lock catch s T 1440 ¢
I pe boot lid inner trim $ 150.70 «"
I pe boot lid ' VIOS ‘emblem s e a1 —
I pe boot lid * Toyota ' logo s Ar 5020 —
| pe boot lid * VVT-1' emblem $ e 3840 —
| pe boot lid" E * emblem L T
2 pes boat lid hinge | @ 112.80 S T 22560 X
1 pe boot lid outer garmish § Aoy 16160 L—
I pe boot lid key lock switch s I o040 X
2 pes boot lid no plate lamp | @ 62.00 § T 12400 A
| pc rear bumper fascia s % 45200 —
I pe rear bumper reinforcement $ % 30100 —
10 pes rear bumperclip | @ 3.50 § M 1500 e—m—
2 pes rear bumper side retainer —1 | @ 113.90 S v 2780 —
2 pes rear bumper side retainer —-2 1 @ 21.80 § drr 4360 —
2 pes rear bumper bracket | @ 66.90 $ " 13380 —
2 pes  rearbumperairduct | @ 124.70 § A~ 24940 A
2 pes  rear bumper reflector | @ 179.80 s Jm 35060 ¢
2 pes rear fender | @ 892.10 € /T jmaom A
2 pes rear fender inner gamish 1 @ 355.90 § €A 71180 ~—
10 pes  rear fender inner gamishclip 1 @ 3.50 § Y 3500 —
| pe rear end panel % 620,00 —
Balance C/FD E 6,735.52 |

Page | of 2
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H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722

Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co. and GST Reg. No. : 2008201 53N

Balance B/FD  ( SLR 8620 X}
rear end panel garnish

il lamps | @ 277.62

rear exhaust box

rear exhaust box mounting | (@ 35.30
rear exhaust aluminium cover
Tear spare tvre board

n/'s rear side (ool box

o/s rear side tool box

rear {loor panel

rear weather strip

rear reverse sensor wire hardness
TCAr reverse Sensor cover

Less 25 %

MEir reverse sensor
rear panel inner seal
rear windscreen inner seal

|

5 6,735.52 |

S Py 2000 —
S M 53524 —
7 59510

S 7060
" o13385 X
€M 20690 ~—

Pehirm 140.80 ~—

“ 180,70 —

17 18470
b 45000
S 4300 £

10.241.31
2,560.33

I

S
£

3

$

s

s

s T 70820 X
$

s

s

3

§

S

7,680.98 |

‘r‘;"'? 20000 s ="
25000 sn ;FJA..-

AR 6000 sn f
~n 60.00 sn

Aes 000 sn Y Sra

rear windscreen inner gum

rear no. plate

Labour charges

To putty and spray painting

To check wiring

To re-seal anti rust

To transfer boot fid

Remove and refix rear windscreen glass

Remove and refix reverse sensor

Remove and refix cushion seat gnmish,carpect.etc

Plus 7% GST M@B h

Sub Total the Repairer of the I‘nﬂu::;: o
* To resurvmy paring
= To deaplay davmages BN ey resurvey
* Parts prices 8% Bubsect 10 confirratoe

'Mmmmm-*ﬁmm-m

* Mo Segal modificabionis] & aliownd

'm"ﬂlilﬁwhmn‘w
'm‘ﬂﬁmmmmcﬂwﬁn

mﬂf ol 2

L L T R R ]

8.320.98 |

240000 Tool
1,600.00 /&,
180.00 Z2op
12000 &of
12000 Sy
AMn 16000 X
12000 Jol

180.00 foef

13.200.98
924,07

—

WA A S W W A A A

14,125.05 |




HC AUTOPTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co.,and GST Reg. Mo, - 2008201 53N

Date: 07/ 10/2019

ESTIMATE COSTS OF REPAIR

L= - - - R

25

Mi/s Privilege Leasing Pte Ltd Aoy Ao, o s
Clo 160 Sin Ming Drive J/-ﬁ,. &
# 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City /4, 7
Singapore 575722 s % ..%,‘?
Dear Sir / Madam ,
| ?'af.;,}
Vehicle no. : SLR 8620 X - Toyota Vies 1.5 E
Accident date  : 07/10/2019
[ Quantity Descriptions Amount ( S$) |
| pe rear windscreen glass molding r ooty
I pe boot lid Ly
I pe boot lid inner lock  £er’—
| pe boot lid inner lock carch 2 «
I pe boot lid inner trim /e e —
| pe boot lid ' VIOS ‘emblem e
I pe boot lid ' Toyota * logo  ee—
1 pe boot ld' VVT-I' emblem  Aeg_—
I pe boot lid ' E * emblem Ate.
2 pes boot lid hinge 1 @ /£X
| pe boot lid outer gamish ~ A~pr—
1 pe boot lid key lock switch 4
2 pes boot lid no plate lamp | @ P X
1 pe rear bumper fascia 2y —
I pe rear bumper reinforcement Bt —
10 pes rear bumperclip | @ Ae—
2 pes rear bumper side retainer —1 | @ Aeg—
2 pecs rear bumper side retainer —-2 1 @  Ae __
2 pes rear bumper bracket | @ 7
2 pes rear bumper airduct | @ 7
2 pes rear bumper reflector | @ Re A
2 pes rear fender | (@ SR
2 pes rear fender inner garnish | @ 1
10 pes rear fender inner gamishelip 1@ 7
| pc rear end panel &y _~
Balance C'FD | 5

Page | of 2



26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35

37
I8
9
40
41

)
RRRRRRERER

sy

—_— e e

FRB2RE

H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 375722
Tel : 6457 0678 Fax : 6457 B287
Co. and GST Reg. No, : 2008201 53N

Balance B/FD  ( SLR 8620 X) [s -

rear end panel gamish 27—

tail lamps | @ CrAM—

rear exhaust box T

rear exhaust box mounting | @ Vg ¢
rear exhaust aluminium cover A X
rear spare tyre board 7

nis rear side tool box 7

o'srearside ool box 7

rear floor panel /T A

rear weather strip By 7 /Pt =

S 2
Less 25 % S -

Ls -
FEQr reverse sensor i sn
rear panel inner seal Jo¥ = sn
rear windscreen inner seal s
rear windscreen inner gum X sn
rear no. plate - sn

B -]
Labour charges 5 2.400.00 ?""f
To putty and spray painting 5 1,600.00 7 Ceosy
To check wiring 5 180,00 Ze¢
To re-seal anti rust s 12000 gor
To transfer boot lid s 12000 Fer
Remove and refix rear windscreen glass § % 6000 X
Remove and refix reverse sensor S 120,00 Fer
Remove and refix cushion seat.gamish.carpect.etc s 180.00 “eof

$ 4,880.00

Plus 7% GST § 341.60
Sub_Total B 5,221.60 |
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqne 1sseor1esm)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo com assignmenlisi@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI18017951/KTD3N2

Date: 11112018
C Talping | (Si
Handling hina Taip nsurance (Singapara) i
gl Ple. Lid. Policy No: 60014287
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SLRABG20X No : SMH3957TH
Date of Loss:  07/10/2018 Nature of Claim: TP ClalM  SNM18D204689C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLRB620X
Make & Modal; TOYOTA VIOS, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 2ZNRX181545
Reg. Date: 30/08/2017 (Man. Year; 2017) Chassis No: MHFB29F3102014426
Colour; Metallic Grey Odometer: 181820 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fromt Tyre Size: 195/50R16 Rear Tyre Size: 195/50R16
Front Left Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Left Side: Wesl Lake 7 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Right Side: Wesl Lake 7 mm
The sbove values represand the remaining e reads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 8.320.88 4.253.79 4,067.18 48.88
Misceflansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 4,880.00 2,180.00 2.700.00 55.33
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 13,200.98 6,433.79 6,767.19 51.26
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 5,100.00
{55) 13,200.98 5,100.00 8,100.08 61.37
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%5) g24.07 357.00 567.07 61.37
Nett Amount {S§5) 14,125.05 5.457.00 8,668.05 61.37
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 101072019
Date Inspected: 1112019 Inspected At: H C Aulo Pte Lid (HC)
160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-08 Sin Ming
Auto City
Singapora 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 11/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page2of §

NOTE: This repovt represents our findinga sl the time and place of inspection sitated herein. Such inspactaon has bien camied out ta the bes! of our
knowiheape and abifity byt any ofher fabilty under any offer circumsiances (s hammby ospressly srciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 11/11/2019



Adjuster Repont

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
Part Source: MEM-5G

Parts:

Labour:
|Print Code:
| Validity:

Repairar's

Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Parliculars

L= - - I - - PUE K

T
38
a9
40
4
42

. I T T e e e T I S T o o R . T o T . L N e = I I e e e e

*REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOLDING

“BOOTLID

“BOOT LID INNER LOCK

“BOOT LID INNER LOCK CATCH
“BOOT LID INNER TRIM

*BOOT LID VIOS EMBLEM

*BOOT LID TOYOTA LOGO

*BOOT LID VWT-l EMBLEM

*BOOT LID E EMBLEM

*BOOT LID HINGE

*BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH
*BOOT LID KEY LOCK SWITCH
“BOOT LID NO PLATE LAMP
*REAR BUMPER FASCIA

*REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
*REAR BUMPER CLIP

*REAR EUMPER SIDE RETAINER-1
“REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-2
*REAR BUMPER BRACKET
*“REAR BUMPER AIR DUCT

*REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR
*REAR FENDER

*REAR FENDER INNER GARMNISH

*REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH CLIP

*REAR END PANEL

“REAR END PANEL GARNISH
‘TAIL LAMPS

*REAR EXHAUST BOX

*REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTING

*REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM COVER

*REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD
“N/S REAR SIDE TOOL BOX
*0fS REAR SIDE TOOL BOX
“REAR FLOOR PANEL
*REAR WEATHER STRIP

*REAR REVERSE SENSOR WIRE HARDNESS

*REAR REVERSE SENSOR COVER
*SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR
*REAR PANEL INNER SEAL
*"REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL
*REAR WINDSCREEN INNER GUM
*REAR NO PLATE

F=Franchise part. 5=Spchefl. L=ListiiamDisc.

Version; 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 11 Nov 2019)
TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
[Price-denominated Standard List)

{Unsubmitied, no prinl-code for SLRBE20X)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the las! eslimatle page

| Further Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefized with an aslerisk .

Page 3 of §

Condition Repairer's

Nol Necessary 78.80FL
Bent 658.70 FL
Dented 100.82FL
Repair 14.40FL
Deformed 150.TOFL
MNecessary 47.TOFL
Mecessary 50.20 FL
Mecessary 3840FL
Mecessary 36.60FL
Repair 225 80FL
Warped 161.60FL
Serviceable 84 BOFL
Serviceable 124 00FL
Benl 452 D0 FL
Benl 301.00 FL
Mecessary 35.00 FL
Distorted 227 BOFL
Distorted 43,60 FL
Bent 133.80FL
Serviceable 249 40 FL
Serviceable 358.60 FL
Reapair 1. 784 20 FL
Cracked T11.80FL
Mecessary 35.00FL
Benl 620.00 FL
Distorted 232.00FL
Cracked 55524 FL
Repair 595.10FL
Serviceable 70.60 FL
Repair 133.55FL
Cracked 208,90 FL
Deformed 140.80 FL
Deformed 1B0.TOFL
Repair 708.20 FL
Distoried/Dented 184.TOFL
Serviceable 450.00 FL
Serviceable 48.00FL
Shorted 200.00FS
Mecessary 250.00FS
Mot Mecessary 60.00FS
Mot Mecessary BO.OOFS
Denled T0.00FS

Sub Total (5$) 10,881.31

Amount

“-FL
*658.70 FL
*100.82FL

-FL
*150.70 FL

*47.70FL
*50.20FL
*38.40FL
*36.60 FL

“-FL
*161.60 FL

“-FL

“FL
"452 00 FL
*301.00 FL

*35.00 FL
*227.80FL
"43.60 FL
*133.80FL

-FL

*-FL

FL
“711.80FL

*35.00FL
*620.00 FL
"232.00 FL
"555.24 FL

*-FL

-FL

“.FL
"206.90 FL
*140.80 FL
*180.70FL

"-FL
“184. 70 FL

“-FL

“-FL
*200.00FS

*30.00FS
*-FS
*-FS

"45.00FS

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=...

1171172019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

- List tem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25,00% (S%) 2,560.33 1,.326.27

Total Parts (S5) B8,320.88  4,251.79

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 11/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page Sof 5

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 LABOUR CHARGES New 2,400.00 800.00
2 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING MNew 1,600.00 1,000.00
3 TO CHECK WIRING New 180.00 20.00
4 TO RE-SEAL ANTI RUST New 120.00 60.00
5 TO TRANSFER BOOT LID MNew 120.00 50.00
B REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 160.00 0.00
7 REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New 120.00 50.00
B REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION New 180.00 100.00
SEAT,GARNISH,CARPET.ETC
Gross Labour Cost (58) 4,880.00 2,180.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 11/11/2019



